From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 3:06 PM

To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: Sir / Medam In CTC the man Abdul Kareem Gadehi S /O Abdul Rehman Gadehi ( UCPO ) in
Uc Burira Talka K N Shah District Dadu , work in this department he is not graduate you may inquiry that
his certificate is not correct and he is not able to work in t

From: Saqib Ali Mumtaz [mailto:sagibali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Naila

Subject: Fwd: Sir / Medam In CTC the man Abdul Kareem Gadehi S /O Abdul Rehman Gadehi ( UCPO ) in
Uc Burira Talka K N Shah District Dadu , work in this department he is not graduate you may inquiry that
his certificate is not correct and he is not able to work in

FYA

Warm Regards

Saqib Ali Mumtaz

Manager Legal and Contracts

Address: CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920/ Ext: 126

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Fwd: Sir / Medam In CTC the man Abdul Kareem Gadehi S /O Abdul
Rehman Gadehi ( UCPO ) in Uc Burira Talka K N Shah District Dadu , work in
this department he is not graduate you may inquiry that his certificate is
not correct and he is not able to work in this field and the villegers are

also not satified his conduct . | want to say that you plz organize us the

new person who will be able to work in this field ..

Thanks.. Regard Tahir Hussain Chano ... Ab, sattar buriro Haji usman kunbhar
Date: 2019-10-23 00:45

From: info@ctc.org.pk

To: saqgibali@ctc.org.pk

FYI

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Sir / Medam In CTC the man Abdul Kareem Gadehi S /O Abdul Rehman



Gadehi ( UCPO ) in Uc Burira Talka K N Shah District Dadu , work in this
department he is not graduate you may inquiry that his certificate is not
correct and he is not able to work in this field and the villegers are also

not satified his conduct . | want to say that you plz organize us the new
person who will be able to work in this field ..

Thanks.. Regard Tahir Hussain Chano ... Ab, sattar buriro Haji usman kunbhar
Date: 2019-10-22 12:42

From: "Yasrabd20@gmail.com Zahid512" <aneelanzahid725@gmail.com>
To: info@ctc.org.pk

Sir / Medam

In CTC the man Abdul Kareem Gadehi S /O Abdul Rehman Gadehi ( UCPO)
in Uc Burira Talka K N Shah District Dadu , work in this department he is
not graduate you may inquiry that his certificate is not correct and he is
not able to work in this field and the villegers are also not satified his
conduct .

| want to say that you plz organize us the new person who will be able to
work in this field ..

Thanks..

Regard

Tahir Hussain Chano ...

Ab, sattar buriro

Haji usman kunbhar



